
CITY OF PANORAMA PARK
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 9, 2023 - 7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA APPROVAL
Discussion and approval (including additions and deletions) of the council meeting agenda for Thursday,
February 9, 2023.

PUBLIC COMMENTS TO THE COUNCIL
Individual comments are limited to 3 minutes and group comments are limited to 6 minutes. Please sign
in if you wish to speak.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of the December 15, 2022 council meeting minutes
B. Approval of the December 2022 financial statements
C. Approval for payment of December, 2022 bills
D. Approval of January, 2023 financial statements
E. Approval for payment of outstanding January, 2023 bills

Discussion and approval of Resolution 2022-01 to establish the maximum property tax levy for Fiscal
Year 2024.

DISCUSSION regarding the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget.

ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF PANORAMA PARK
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

DECEMBER 15, 2022 – 7:00 P.M.

The City Council of Panorama Park, Iowa met in a special session at 7:00 P.M., Thursday, December 15,
2022 in City Hall.

In Attendance: C. Gilbert, T. Huber, S. Perry, S. Rice, D. Smith
Council Members Absent: none
Also Present: Mayor Ronald Rice, Gary Gleason
Presiding: Mayor Ronald Rice

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Rice called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M. A quorum was reached.

AGENDA APPROVAL for the Thursday, December 15, 2022 Special Council Meeting. Mayor Rice asked if
there were any changes to the meeting agenda. Hearing no comments, Mayor Rice called for a vote. A
motion was made by  C. Gilbert and seconded by D. Smith. Roll Call: T. Huber - aye, S. Perry - aye, S. Rice -
aye. The motion was approved.

MAYOR’S REPORT: Mayor Rice reported that a water main break on Belmont road on December 12th
that impacted Panorama Park. Water pressure was severely reduced for a few hours until repairs were
completed. No boil order was required. There was also a power outage on December 13th that lasted for
1.25 hours and was restored without incident. Plans to purchase a portable generator for City Hall are
still in place for the current fiscal year.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: S. Rice stated that participation/attendance was excellent for the December 10th
cookie exchange.

APPROVAL of the Consent Agenda to include the November 21, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes, the
November Financial Statements, and payment of all outstanding bills. Mayor Rice called for a vote. A
motion was made by  T. Huber and seconded by S. Perry. Roll Call: C. Gilbert - aye,  S. Rice - aye, D. Smith -
aye. The motion was approved.

DISCUSSION regarding additional outdoor lighting for City Hall to be added to the FY2024 budget.

DISCUSSION regarding the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget. The Council suggested that the top priorities should
be to maintain the current property tax rate and reduce expenses.

ADJOURNMENT
With no other business before the Council, Mayor Rice called for an adjournment of the meeting at 7:53
P.M.  Hearing no comments, Mayor Rice called for a vote. A motion was made by  T. Huber and seconded
by  D. Smith. Roll Call: C. Gilbert - aye, S. Perry - aye, S. Rice - aye. The motion was approved.

THE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES FOR DECEMBER 15, 2022 WERE PASSED BY THE COUNCIL AND
APPROVED THIS 9TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023.

Approved: Attest: .
Ronald D. Rice, Mayor







Mon Feb  6, 2023  4:07 PM REVENUE REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 12/2022, FISCAL  6/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  50.0%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: RFUND                 



Mon Feb  6, 2023  4:08 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 12/2022, FISCAL  6/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  50.0%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EFUND                 



Mon Feb  6, 2023  4:08 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 12/2022, FISCAL  6/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  50.0%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION              



Mon Feb  6, 2023  3:58 PM CLAIMS BY VENDOR Page     1
 1/01/2023   THRU   1/31/2023                                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

APVNCLRP 07.01.21  Panorama Park                                                        OPER: ROR







Mon Feb  6, 2023  3:49 PM REVENUE REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  1/2023, FISCAL  7/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  58.3%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: RFUND                 



Mon Feb  6, 2023  3:49 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  1/2023, FISCAL  7/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  58.3%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EFUND                 



Mon Feb  6, 2023  3:50 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  1/2023, FISCAL  7/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  58.3%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION              



Thu Feb  9, 2023 10:21 AM CLAIMS BY VENDOR Page     1
 2/01/2023   THRU   2/28/2023                                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

APVNCLRP 07.01.21  Panorama Park                                                        OPER: ROR



CITY OF PANORAMA PARK
RESOLUTION 2023-01

FEBRUARY 9, 2023

RESOLUTION OF PANORAMA PARK, IOWA ACCEPTING AND APPROVING OF THE PROPOSED MAXIMUM
PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024.

WHEREAS, a public hearing concerning the proposed FY 2024 maximum property tax levy was held on
February 9, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of Panorama Park, Iowa has considered the proposed FY 2024 maximum
property tax levy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Panorama Park, Iowa, that the maximum property tax
levy for FY 2024, as set forth in the levy summary, is hereby adopted; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Panorama Park, Iowa, that the total maximum property
tax dollars for the affected tax levies for FY 2024 shall be $30,548 at a rate not to exceed $5.47248 per
taxable valuation; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Panorama Park, Iowa, that the maximum property tax
dollars requested in the total maximum levy for affected property tax levies for FY 2024 represents an
increase of less than 102% from the maximum property tax dollars requested for FY 2023.

C. Gilbert ______ T. Huber ______ S. Perry ______ S. Rice ______ D. Smith ______

ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL AND APPROVED THIS 9TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023.

______________________________
Ronald D. Rice, Mayor

l, the undersigned, being duly appointed, qualified and acting City Attorney of Panorama Park, hereby
certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2023-01 is a true, correct and accurate copy as duly and lawfully
passed and adopted by the governing body of the City of Panorama Park on the 9th day of February,
2023.

______________________________
Gary Gleason, Treasurer/Clerk


